

Student Government Association

Bowling Green, KY 42101 502-745-4354 FAX: 502-745-5795

MINUTES OF THE STUDENT GOVERNMENT ASSOCIATION WESTERN KENTUCKY UNIVERSITY DECEMBER 7, 1993

CALL TO ORDER

A regular meeting of the SGA was called to order at 5:00 p.m. by President Donald Smith.

ROLL CALL

Absences included Stephanie Greenwell, Julie Davis, Ann Marie Maxwell, Michelle Kustes, Tara Higdon, Kyle Key, Shawna Kahlo, Marlow Hall, and Rachel Cannon.

READING OF THE MINUTES

It was moved to suspend with the reading of the minutes. Motion passed.

OFFICER REPORTS

Donald Smith, President—President Smith reported that the Executive Council vetoed Resolution 93-10-F POLICY CHANGE FOR KEYS. He also reported that the Buy-A-Book service is in effect with applications being due by 4:00 p.m. December 10; Child Care Grants will be sent out by WKU Child Care; Student Athletic Club applications are due by December 17; information booklet boxes are being installed in residence halls; DUC computer lab will not be open due to lack of staff; and he met with Dennis Smith concerning Minority Scholarships. He announced that proposed Committee Heads would be voted on next semester with the proposals being as follows: Jennifer Raffaelli and Bonnie Newton, Academic Affairs; Tara Higdon, Student Affairs; Brandon Rucker, Legislative Research; Kristen Miller, Public Relations; Erin Schepman, Gavel; David Serafini, Campus Improvements; William Zorn, Adopt-A-Spot; and Eddie Myers, Student Athletics.

Scott Sivley, Administrative Vice-President--Administrative Vice-President Sivley announced that old and new Committee Heads will meet December 9 at 3:00p.m. He reported that Judicial Council will have recommendations for election procedures by the end of January.

Bert Blevins, Public Relations <u>Vice-President</u>--PR Vice-President Blevins reported that he was working on President for a Day, Coach for a Game, and the Student Athletic Club.

PAGE 2 MINUTES OF THE STUDENT GOVERNMENT ASSOCIATION DECEMBER 7, 1993

Andrea Wilson, Secretary-Secretary Wilson reported that open positions were one Non-traditional Representative, one Senior Representative, and Senior Vice-President. She asked people to sign up to sell Coach for a Game tickets on December 8. She also announced that people planning to resign for next semester needed to contact her.

Jason Embry, Treasurer-Treasurer Embry reported that expenditures since the previous meeting were \$156.63 leaving the balance as of December 7, 1993 at \$33,333.89. He announced that tickets were available for the Christmas Dinner in the Auxiliary Room of the Marquis Club immediately following the meeting. He reported that the total amount received from Coach for a Game ticket sales was \$37.75.

COMMITTEE REPORTS

ACADEMIC AFFAIRS -- Chairperson Jennifer Raffaelli reported that the Committee summarized the semester and discussed ideas for next semester.

<u>LEGISLATIVE</u> <u>RESEARCH</u> <u>COMMITTEE</u>--Chairperson Derek Duncan reported that the Committee reviewed legislation that is up for second reading.

<u>CAMPUS IMPROVEMENTS</u>--Chairperson David Serafini reported that the Committee brainstormed about Spring 1994 projects.

ACADEMIC COUNCIL

There were no Academic Council Reports.

ORGANIZATIONAL REPORTS

<u>UNITED</u> <u>STUDENT</u> <u>ACTIVISTS</u>--USA encouraged members to look for the Activist magazine to be coming out during finals week.

UNFINISHED BUSINESS

Resolution 93-18-F HOLIDAY HOUSING, Resolution 93-20-F CONTINUATION OF THE HEALTH AND ACTIVITY FEE, Resolution 93-21-F WKU COUNCIL ON ORGANIZATIONAL AFFAIRS, and Bill 93-12-F MEMORIAL TREES were voted on and passed.

NEW BUSINESS

There was no New Business.

ANNOUNCEMENTS

Academic Council will meet Thursday, December 16 at 2:00 p.m. in Wetherby Administration Building.

WKU Choir, Chamber Singers, and Brass Ensemble have a Christmas Concert tonight at 8:00 p.m. in Van Meter Auditorium. Admission is \$2.

Debate Team was successful at Ohio State University.

PAGE 3
MINUTES OF THE STUDENT GOVERNMENT ASSOCIATION
DECEMBER 7, 1993

ADJOURNMENT

The meeting was adjourned by unanimous consent at 6:00 p.m.

Respectfully Submitted,

Andrea Wilson, SGA Secretary